

ROSS COUNTY SUICIDE PREVENTION COALITION

October 9, 2018

MINUTES

Members in attendance: Melinda Sheets, Kim Dement, Jhan Corzine, Nina Weese-Meyer, Laura Butt

Jhan started the meeting. **No quorum for voting.**

Minutes for the August 13, 2018 meeting were read. **No quorum for voting.**

YOUTH STRATEGIES WORKGROUP: Five schools are scheduled for presentations. We need the lanyards ordered.

MIDDLE AGED WORKGROUP: The group suggested Melissa Hirn-Pulliam to head the workgroup. Melinda will ask her via email.

ELDERLY WORKGROUP: Frisch's won't cater the breakfast this year. Nina is working with Seven miles smokehouse restaurant who will cater. They need a check for @ \$1,500 prior to the event, and then he will donate to the group. We will vote about this at the next quorum meeting. We went over the menu with Nina.

SUPPORT SERVICES WORKGROUP: No report.

FINANCIAL: We have \$10,341.77 available. **No quorum for voting.**

NEW BUSINESS: 64 didn't show of the registered individuals for "Saving our Teens" training. Everything went well. Waiting on the check from the Dock Fundraiser. There was not a large attendance for this event. It is grant application time for the Massie grant. The group discussed grants in general and uses for the money. The youth group was asked to come up with a program for schools that hits younger children. The next training could be for veteran suicide prevention.

OLD BUSINESS: Race went well. Melinda working on Thank You letters including the Cox family for the help at the race.

COMMUNITY EVENTS: QPR training on December 6 at 1:00 until 4:00 at the service center.

Meeting Adjourned by Jhan at 1:00.

Next steering committee meeting is **11/4/18 at 1:00** – PVADAMH Board

Next coalition meeting is **11/13/18 at 11:30** – Ross County Service Center Classroom D.